
Springerville Town Council Chambers - 418 E. Main St. Springerville, AZ
85938

Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Springerville
Town Council and to the general public that the Council will hold a meeting open to the public at the
Springerville Town Hall, 418 East Main Street, Springerville, Arizona. The Town Council reserves
the right to adjourn into Executive Session in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes Section 38-
431.03 (A)(1)(3)(4) and (7) for legal consultation on any of the following agenda items.

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING: 6:00 P.M.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
2. INVOCATION:
3. ROLL CALL:

Members of the Town Council or Legal Counsel that are unable to be present in person at a
scheduled Council meeting, may participate in the meeting by telephone or video conference.

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:
This portion of the agenda is set aside for the public to address the Council regarding items, whether
they are listed on the agenda for discussion or not. However, the Council cannot engage in
discussion regarding any item that is not officially listed on the agenda for discussion and/or action
(A.R.S. §38-431.02(H).) Comments are limited to a 3 minute time period.

5. COUNCIL, MANAGER AND STAFF REPORTS:
Summary reports will be given on the items listed and no action will be taken on any matters
mentioned in the summary unless listed in the agenda. (A.R.S. 38.431.02(k)

a. Mayor & Council Reports: Summary Updates on committee meetings.
b. Manager Tim Rasmussen: Summary Updates & presentation(s)
c. Staff Reports: Summary Updates

6. CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Consider approval of the February 28, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes.
b. Consider approval of the February 20,2024 Special Meeting Minutes.
c. Consider ratification and approval of the accounts payable register from February 14,

TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, March 20, 2024 at 6:00 pm



2024 through March 12, 2024.
7. ANNUAL AUDIT PRESENTATION:

Colby & Powell, PLC will present Council with the annual audit via Zoom.

NEW BUSINESS

8. AZ ALPINE TRAIL DONATION REQUEST:
Discussion and possible action regarding the request from AZ Alpine Trail Inc. for a donation
towards the project.

9. WHITE MOUNTAIN UTV EXPERIENCE SPONSORSHIP REQUEST:
Discussion and possible action regarding the sponsorship request in the amount of $1,000 by the
White Mountain UTV Experience.

10. FALL FEST TOURISM TAX FUND REQUEST:
Discussion and possible action on the Tourism Tax Fund request in the amount of $257.80 to
Danielle Hommel for face paint for the Fall Festival.

11. RIB THROWDOWN TOURISM TAX FUND REQUEST:
Discussion and possible action on the Tourism Tax Fund request in the amount of $750.00 to Better
World Barbeque for the annual Springerville Rib Throwdown.

12. ANNUAL AVIATION EXPO TOURISM TAX FUND REQUEST:
Discussion and possible action on the Tourism Tax Fund request in the amount of $750.00 to Round
Valley Animal Rescue for the 12th Annual Aviation Expo.

13. NEW TOWN LOGO:
Discussion and possible action to approve a new Town logo.

14. UTILITY EASEMENTS:
Discussion regarding challenges with utility easements and moving forward.

15. 560 N. MAIN STREET:
Discussion and action regarding moving forward with a sealed bid sale of 560 N Main Street with a
fair market value of $250,000.

16. COMMUNITY BROADBAND ADVOCATES/EDA GRANT:
Discussion and possible action regarding Community Broadband Advocates LLC working with the
Economic Development Administration for a grant for the design and engineering to the planned
Industrial Park.

17. 2024 ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION:
Discussion and possible action proclaiming April 26, 2024 Arbor Day in the Town of Springerville.

18. ADJOURNMENT:
Submitted by: ___________________________________________



Posted by: _____________________________________________

Members of the public who only want to provide written comments can express their comments by
emailing the Town Clerk at kmiller@springervilleaz.gov to be read or summarized during the call
to the public. All comments must be submitted by 12:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.

Americans with Disabilities Act (A.D.A.): The Town of Springerville intends to comply with A.D.A. If
you are physically challenged or disabled and need special accommodations to participate in this
town meeting, please contact the Town Clerk at (928) 333-2656 ext. 224 forty-eight (48) hours prior
to the meeting to arrange necessary accommodations.

Contact: Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk (kmiller@springervilleaz.gov (928) 333-2656 x 224) | Agenda published on
03/14/2024 at 1:09 PM



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 
  
 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT 
March, 2024 

 
March for Meals is just a few short weeks away so we are doing what we can to prepare. It is an 
interesting type of event and I imagine that we will learn many lessons from this year. Currently we have 
had many folks interested in participating however, I am realizing that I have no exact way to track nor 
identify how many to expect until the day of the event. Hopefully we will have most of the registration 
forms returned by the 20th of the month to help us get an idea of how many people to expect. 
 
Financial/Statistical Reports and Grants completed for the following grants/contracts: 
Aging & Adult Congregate Meals and Aging & Adult Meals on Wheels 
Headstart Invoicing and Production Sheets 
NACOG - Aging and Adult Transportation Services 
ADOT – 5310 Reporting 
Arizona Long Term Care (ALTCS) Meal Program 
Senior Community Senior Employment Program (SCSEP) 
St. Mary’s Senior Citizens Food Box Program 
United Food Bank Community Food Box Distribution, report and final grant report submission 
United Food Bank Recovery Grant Submission 
Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) – Monthly Reporting 
U of A Coop Ext. – Invoicing, Reports and annual closeout submission 
 
UPCOMING: 
March 14th – Corned Beef & Cabbage in celebration of St. Patrick’s Day 
March 28th – Easter Dinner/ Easter Baskets 
April 15-16 – NACOG Meetings in Flagstaff 
May – Weekly Gardening Workshops 
 
 
February Community Assistance and Senior Services Counts: 

Senior & Meal Services 

  

Low Income Assistance Services 

Congregate Meals   372 Food Commodity Box (households)    403 

Home Delivered Meals   457 Food Cards      25  

Long Term Care Meals     22 Bus Pass        7 

Indigent Meals     36 Fuel Cards      13 

HEAD START Meals served 1496 Utility Assistance      47 

Total Meals Served 2383           

Senior Equipment       2 Electric Deposits/Rental Assistance        1 

Transportation Units   279 Appliance Repair/Replace        0 

Volunteer Hours   102 Senior Food Boxes    120 

             
Nutrition Education Program 

Location Age Group Curriculum # Participants # Classes 

Senior Center Seniors Nut Ed/ Food Demo 10 1 

RV Elementary 4th grade Cooking Matters 80 8 

RV Pre-School Pre K Color Me Healthy 22 2 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

27 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 

 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 
 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 
 

Report for February 2024 
 

Springerville Heritage Center & Casa Malpais Archaeological Park / 
Community Event Planning 

 
• There were approximately 83 guests to the museum in February.  Casa 

Malpais tours were still on winter break.  They will resume in March. 
 

• Interior work in the museum was completed in February.  Artists will begin 
bringing back their pieces the first week in March.   
 

• The Hispanic History Museum – the room is ready for the families to begin 
putting together the museum.   

 

• The installation of the doors and wall repairs to the museum are now 
complete.  The interior trim paint and wall paint have been completed as 
well.  The museum is now ready for artists, tourists and tour participants. 



TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA STAFF REPORT  
MAYOR & COUNCIL REPORT FOR PLANNING AND ZONING 

MARCH 2024 

  

 

 
BUILDING:  

 

Permits Issued: 4 

Total Inspections: 6 (mainly at the hospital)  

 

Demolition Permit issued for 1487 E. 2nd St., property has been sold and new owner is demolishing old 

mobile home on property, and will be building a new home in the future. Should be noted that the Town 

has been trying to get this mobile home demolished for a long time and it was the subject of various code 

enforcement issues.  

 

There is a new business going in at 20 W. Main Street (the old Honey Shack), it will be a pet grooming 

business, they have an inspection scheduled next week so that they can get their C of O.  

 

CODE ENFORCEMENT:  

 

Working on getting written correspondence to some residences around town where issues have been 

reported.  

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:  

 

March 12, Meeting: The Commission is continuing their review of Title 17, they are going to hold off on 

some areas until the joint Animal Control ordinance is complete before making major changes to ensure no 

conflicts. They also are being brought old Conditional Use Permits to review, and in some cases officially 

revoke them. At this last meeting they reviewed and revoked the following:  

• 242 E Main Street (old Speckled Trout building)-CUP was issued for a medical marijuana 

dispensary April 2013, the business never officially opened and CUP was never utilized  

• 65 N D St, CUP was issued for a veterinary clinic in October 2014, the property has since sold and 

is now a church.  

 

STAFF IS CURRENTLY WORKING ON:  

 

Continuing review and organization of the physical files 

 

Continuation of updating and creation of forms and applications 

 

Research for updating of the fee schedule  

 

Building Inspection Certification: Studying and hoping to take my B-1 exam by mid-April  

 

Research and assistance to applicant for possible subdivision on the east side of town  







 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 
 
 Springerville Police Department Agenda Items and staff report 

 

  Round Valley Police Department February 2024  
 

Total Incidents                        253 

      Calls for Service                   115 

      Officer Initiated Incidents       138 

             Traffic Stops                     81 

             Other OIA Incidents              57 

   Bus/Building checks                    12   

 

   Total Officer Cases                     44 

          Accident                              0 

          Civil                                 0 

          Crime                                25 

          Death                                1 

          Incident                             1 

 

   Total Misdemeanor & Felony Arrests  22 
  Total criminal charges 42 

      Misdemeanor Arrests                  18 

             Adult                              12 

             Juvenile                            6 

      Felony Arrests                         4 

             Adult                              4 

             Juvenile                           0                         



Citations                                23 

      Civil - Moving Violation              7 

      Civil - Non-Moving Violation          6 

      Criminal - Moving Violation          1 

       

 

1. General Information  
     
02/04 Zona Retired  
02/15  Round Valley PD participated in career day at he Dome  
01/19 Round Valley PD participated in self-awareness activity at the High School 
02/29  Sidney Aragon Graduated for the Police Academy   
 
 
CURRENT 

Chief Merrill 
Lt. Bevington 
Sgt. Holmes 
Officer Gleeson 
Officer Ben Harrison  
Officer Thomas Scruggs  

Animal Control - Shane Phillips has resigned  

RESERVE OFFICERS 

Walker Richardson 

VOLUNTEERS 

Six (5)   

HIRING PROCESS UPDATE: 

LATERALS (interviewed and in the process to be hired) 

Currently looking at Ryan Starbuck who is a lateral from Tucson P.D.          

RECRUITS (cleared for/attending the academy) 



• Cadet Matthew Ryan started the academy on 01/29/2024 and is scheduled to 

graduate 06/14/2024.    

INTERVIEWED (waiting on background) 

• Ryan Starbuck, lateral Tucson P.D.          

• Cole Roosma (Entry level) Currently lives in Show Low, AZ. Panel interview, 

physical abilities test and written exam completed, and is moving on to 

background investigations.  

• Simeon Rivera (Entry level) Panel interview, physical abilities test and written 

exam completed, and is moving on to background investigations.  

  

 

 FAILED TO MEET PROBATION 

• Cadet Sean Fuller:  On Feb 1, 2024, Sean Fuller failed to meet the terms of his 

probationary period.  

 

Dayson W Merrill, Chief of Police 

Town of Springerville Police Department 
418 E Main Street 
Springerville, AZ 85938 
 

 

 

 



TO:   Springerville Town Council 
FROM:   Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk  
DATE:    3/20/2024 
SUBJECT: Consent Items

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:  

 

I move we approve consent items 6a, 6b, and 6c as presented.  

 

Or I move we do not approve this item.  

 

Or I move we table this item.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 STAFF REPORT:  

 

See attachments  

TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE 

MEMORANDUM  



Springerville Town Council Chambers - 418 E. Main St. Springerville, AZ
85938

Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Springerville
Town Council and to the general public that the Council will hold a meeting open to the public at the
Springerville Town Hall, 418 East Main Street, Springerville, Arizona. The Town Council reserves
the right to adjourn into Executive Session in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes Section 38-
431.03 (A)(1)(3)(4) and (7) for legal consultation on any of the following agenda items.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Minutes:
Mayor Reidhead called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Stormy Palmer led the pledge of
allegiance.

2. ROLL CALL:

Minutes:
The Town Clerk completed the Roll Call.
Present: Shelly Reidhead, Mayor; Richard Davis, Vice-Mayor; Douglas Henderson, Councilor;
Donald Scott, Councilor; Florencio Lozoya, Councilor
A quorum is present.

3. SPRINGERVILLE / EAGAR INTERIM IGA ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES:

Minutes:
DISCUSSION: Mayor Reidhead led this discussion. She explained that the police and fire
agreement was passed a year ago and this was something that needed to be done. Manager
Rasmussen explained that this was brought up because our animal control officer has been
servicing both towns and we have not billed them because we feel the current agreement does not
allow us to bill them for animal control. Initially, the two town attorneys couldn't see eye to eye on a
long-term agreement so we put it on the shelf. The two town managers reviewed one once more
together and had the two attorneys sit down together and work out the kinks. However, there is still
work to be done on the town codes. They are reviewing both codes, and taking suggestions from

TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
Minutes

Wednesday, February 28, 2024 at 6:00 pm



the prosecutors, attorneys, and judge. Tonight's item is to have an interim agreement in place
while the long-term agreement is being worked on and codes are being modified. By not having an
agreement in place, 3 cases were dismissed. They discussed the pound and that animal control
takes care of that.
ACTION: Motioned by Councilor Donald Scott, seconded by Vice Mayor Richard Davis to approve
the interim intergovernmental agreement between the Town of Eagar, AZ and Springerville, AZ for
police and fire services regarding animal control.
ACTION:
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

4. ADJOURNMENT:

Minutes:
The meeting was adjourned at 6:14 p.m.
 
 
___________________________________________.
Shelly Reidhead, Mayor
ATTEST:
 
___________________________________________.
Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and copy of the minutes of the Springerville Town
Council in a Special Council Meeting on __________________________. I further certify that the
meeting was duly called and a quorum was present.

                                               Dated this _______ day of ____________, 2024

 
______________________________________________________. Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk

Americans with Disabilities Act (A.D.A.): The Town of Springerville intends to comply with A.D.A. If
you are physically challenged or disabled and need special accommodations to participate in this
town meeting, please contact the Town Clerk at (928) 333-2656 ext. 224 forty-eight (48) hours prior
to the meeting to arrange necessary accommodations.

Contact: Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk (kmiller@springervilleaz.gov (928) 333-2656 x 224) | Minutes published on
03/04/2024 at 1:31 PM



Springerville Town Council Chambers - 418 E. Main St. Springerville, AZ
85938

Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Springerville
Town Council and to the general public that the Council will hold a meeting open to the public at the
Springerville Town Hall, 418 East Main Street, Springerville, Arizona. The Town Council reserves
the right to adjourn into Executive Session in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes Section 38-
431.03 (A)(1)(3)(4) and (7) for legal consultation on any of the following agenda items.

TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING: 6:00 P.M.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Minutes:
Mayor Reidhead called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
AnnMarie Pena led the pledge of allegiance.

2. INVOCATION:

Minutes:
Dayson Merrill offered the invocation.

3. ROLL CALL:

Minutes:
The Town Clerk completed the Roll Call.
Present: Shelly Reidhead, Mayor; Richard Davis, Vice-Mayor; Douglas Henderson, Councilor;
Donald Scott, Councilor; Florencio Lozoya (joined at 6:12 p.m.), Councilor
A quorum is present.

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

Minutes:
Brian Carpenter addressed the Mayor and Council. He reported on recent travel with the seniors
from the community services center to Quemado for Bingo and Valentines. Next, he updated on

TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
Minutes

Tuesday, February 20, 2024 at 6:00 pm



upcoming transportation and events he will be doing for the seniors. They plan to provide
transportation to the Renaissance Festival in March and a trip to the Cat-Walk and Silver City this
summer. He updated on the much needed transportation services he and Tony are helping to
provide to the community and how it is improving seniors quality of life.

5. COUNCIL, MANAGER AND STAFF REPORTS:
a. Mayor & Council Reports: Summary Updates on committee meetings.

Minutes:
Mayor Reidhead explained she has attended multiple meetings for coal transition. She also
updated that Maverick should be closing escrow in the next 3 - 4 weeks.

b. Staff Reports: Summary Updates

Minutes:
Robin Aguero, the Community Services Director gave an update on current staffing,
services being provided, grants, and who is receiving these services. She currently has 2
full-time employees, 5 part-time employees, numerous volunteers, and two inmates. She
showed the data with increases to meals being provided including Meals on Wheels, Head
Start, and Congregate. She next showed the increase in transportation services being
provided. They hosted a volunteer appreciation, collectively the volunteers provided 1261
volunteer hours. She explained the low-income assistance including rental deposits &
assistance, utility assistance & deposits, food & fuel cards, bus passes, and appliance
assistance. The majority of the financial assistance for most categories are Eagar residents.
Lastly, she updated on the March for Meals fundraiser on March 30, 2024.
Robert Pena, the Public Works Director reported they have had a very eventful month. The
vacant position has been filled, the new employee has hit the ground running. AMR meters
are moving forward, the request for bids is being created and will hopefully go out in a few
weeks. Next, he updated that they are working on GIS, road & pothole patching, the water
model, and fueling at the airport. He pointed out how appreciative he is for Kevin working
through multiple issues with the fuel truck and going above and beyond to get that going, all
while keeping up with the equipment and vehicles. Next, he reported Kevin and Fred went
and talked to the kids at the elementary school and enjoyed talking to the kids.
Kelsi Miller, the Town clerk updated on the upcoming election. House Bill 2785 changed the
Primary Election date to July 30, 2024. This changed the filing period deadline to April 1,
2024. She reported the new website is coming along and we hope to go live with it in early
March.
Levi Penrod, the Round Valley Fire Department Chief reported on recent activity for the fire
department. It has been a little over a year since the departments merged. They responded
to about 500 calls within that year including medical, wildland fires, and structure fires. The
total personnel is 28 with 4 full-time employees. He updated on getting staff certified as both
EMTs and Paramedics. Last year they were able to deploy a crew on some wildland fire
assignments bringing in a profit of $47,000. They focused on training this past year getting
employees trained as FF1, FF2, and certified to shoot fireworks. They reported on a grant
for an ambulance has been awarded in the amount of $250,000. The build and purchase of
that will be a year out. Chief Penrod also updated on grants from TEP and the 100 Club.



Lastly, he reported on waiting on engineered plans for a new fire station.

c. Manager Tim Rasmussen: Summary Updates & presentation(s)

Minutes:
Manager Rasmussen updated the Council on recent projects and activities at Town Hall. He
updated that the Town has received 600 new coats and shoes in various sizes for kids in
the community. We will be handing them out around the holidays next year along with toys
donated from Toys for Tots. He thanked Kevin Plympton the mechanic for all of his help
with the fuel truck issues. The fuel truck is no longer being leased from World Fuel, the town
has been given the title. They chose this option over repairing the truck. Kevin was able to
fix the issues and get it running. We now have a truck worth $20,000 free and clear. We will
consider investing in an updated one in the future, Manny has great connections and has
helped increase fuel sales. Next Manager Rasmussen informed them that the new logo is
coming along, Maverick has received the ADOT approvals, and both managers of
Springerville and Eagar have worked on the IGA for animal control. The IGA has now been
forwarded to the two town attorneys to work together on the legal language.

6. CONSENT ITEMS:

Minutes:
Motioned by Councilor Donald Scott, seconded by Vice Mayor Richard Davis to approve consent
items 6a, 6b, and 6c as presented.
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

a. Consider approval of the January 17, 2024 Regular Town Council Meeting Minutes.
b. Consider approval of the January 17, 2024 Town Council Work Session Meeting

Minutes.
c. Consider ratification and approval of the accounts payable register from January 9,

2024 through February 13, 2024.
7. PRESENTATION : Lava Run Wind and Solar Projects

Minutes:
Trinidad Kechkian and Henry Woltag with ConnectGEN presented the Lava Run Wind and Solar
Project to the Council and the public. They explained they are a renewable energy source
company with projects throughout the U.S.. ConnectGen is going through the process of
proposing a wind project northwest of Springerville and a solar project northeast of Springerville.
They reviewed both projects with the Council and proposed operations date of 2027. They
explained why they chose Apache County, and explained it's compatibility to the project. The local
benefits of the project were discussed including short-term employment for construction and long-
term employment. It was discussed the importance of community engagement and keeping those
conversations open. Lastly, they reviewed the proposed timeline they are going to try to follow.
The council and the public asked them questions regarding the project. It was asked where the
power would be stored. They informed them onsite. They asked if the power would stay local or
shipped to the cities. They explained they partner with TEP and where the TEP system sends it is
up to them. They discussed the life of the project is only 35 years and it was discussed what



happens when they are done with the wind farm and solar systems. It was asked how many wind
turbines would go up. It is estimated around 100. They discussed how the project runs off of a
SCADA system. Council asked about the habitat study and how they will mitigate bird
endangerment. They said they have been working with Fish and Wildlife to ensure meeting all
setbacks from nests.

OLD BUSINESS

8. 760 AIRPORT ROAD:

Minutes:
Manager Rasmussen reminded Council that we had the discussion about this parcel and what
they would like to do with it. Council directed staff to review the utilities and come up with a plan.
Robert Pena the Public Works Director helped present the item. They showed where the existing
water line is and a proposed location to tie in. They discussed the size of the water line that would
need to be up there and what size they think is up there. Mr. Pena explained that until they dig,
they won't know the exact size. They discussed the current structure is the reason for the low
pressure at this property. It was discussed some options of adding easements. The big picture
issue is if we want to sell this property as commercial or industrial we will need to have bigger
water lines up there. Council discussed they would like to have staff look into costs of running
bigger lines up there and bring that back.

NEW BUSINESS

9. TOURISM TAX FUND REQUEST:

Minutes:
ACTION: Motioned by Vice-Mayor Richard Davis, seconded by Councilor Doug Henderson to
approve the Tourism Tax Donation request from Chrome in the Dome in the amount of $750.00
DISCUSSION: None
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

10. ROUND VALLEY FUTBOL CLUB SOCCER SPONSORSHIP:

Minutes:
DISCUSSION: It was discussed and explained that the Round Valley Futbol Club is a new soccer
club for the Round Valley and surrounding areas. Club soccer offers advanced training for youth
year-round and outside of the AYSO season. The team has has partnered with RSL-AZ Club
soccer to allow players the ability to travel and play in tournaments. RSL-AZ provides the
insurance but it is up to the local group to raise funds for training equipment and start-up costs.
ACTION: Motioned by Councilor Doug Henderson, seconded by Councilor Florencio Lozoya to
approve a donation for $250.00 to sponsor the Round Valley Futbol Club.
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

11. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT: COMMUNITY BROADBAND ADVOCATES



Minutes:
DISCUSSION: Manager Rasmussen explained that the Town of Springerville General Plan is
about to expire. The last general plan was done in-house. We aren't exactly professionals in
writing general plans so we started exploring options. We are asking to utilize a company that can
help us get grants to have one written. He expressed the 2015 plan was missing some
information, no where in it does it mention broadband or internet. This agreement is for the
amount of $16,000 and we do have money in the consulting services line item in the budget.
ACTION: Motioned by Vice-Mayor Richard Davis, seconded by Councilor Donald Scott to approve
the professional services contract with Community Broadband Advocates LLC.
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

12. INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR CO-LOCATION AND SHARED COURT SERVICES:

Minutes:
DISCUSSION: Manager Rasmussen explained that our intergovernmental agreement for shared
court services with the Town of Eagar expired a year ago. We have been working with the
attorney and Eagar to present a new one. This is similar to the last one but the judge has
requested the court clerk go from part-time to full-time due to an increase in workload.
ACTION: Motioned by Vice-Mayor Richard Davis, seconded by Councilor Donald Scott to approve
the intergovernmental agreement for co-location and shared court services with the Town of
Eagar.
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

13. FINANCE POLICY UPDATE:

Minutes:
DISCUSSION: Manager Rasmussen explained to Council that the proposed changes to the
purchasing policy is due to inflation. He went over current amount thresholds for quotes, verbal
and written, as well as going out to formal bid. Next they reviewed the proposed changes to the
meal reimbursement, also due to inflation.
ACTION: Motioned by Vice-Mayor Richard Davis, seconded by Councilor Donald Scott to approve
the increase to the purchasing and travel finance policy.
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

14. RESOLUTION 2024-R002: AMENDED CALL OF ELECTION

Minutes:
DISCUSSION: It was explained that this is due to HB 2785 which changed the election dates and
dates associated.
MOTION: Motioned by Vice-Mayor Richard Davis, seconded by Councilor Donald Scott to
approve Resolution 2024-R004, A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE, ARIZONA, RE-DESIGNATING THE ELECTION DATE AND THE
PURPOSE OF ELECTION AS A RESULT OF HB 2785; RE-DESIGNATING THE DEADLINE FOR
VOTER REGISTRATION; AND RE-DESIGNATING THE PLACE AND THE LAST DATE FOR



CANDIDATES TO FILE NOMINATION PAPERS.
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

15. NOTICE OF CLAIM: ROAF MANAGEMENT

Minutes:
ACTION: Motioned by Council Doug Henderson, seconded by Councilor Donald Scott to enter
into executive session at 7:39 p.m. for item 15.
Council entered back into regular session at 7:57 p.m.
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

16. POLICE DEPARTMENT REVIEW:

Minutes:
ACTION: Motioned by Council Doug Henderson, seconded by Councilor Donald Scott to enter
into executive session at 7:57 p.m. for item 16.
Vote results: Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0
Council entered back into regular session at 8:18 p.m.
ACTION: Motioned by Councilor Doug Henderson, seconded by Councilor Donald Scott to direct
staff and legal to move forward with a friendly peer review.
Vote results: Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

17. ADJOURNMENT:

Minutes:
The meeting was adjourned at 8:18 p.m.
 
 
___________________________________________.
Shelly Reidhead, Mayor
ATTEST:
 
___________________________________________.
Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and copy of the minutes of the Springerville Town
Council in a Special Council Meeting on __________________________. I further certify that the
meeting was duly called and a quorum was present.

                                               Dated this _______ day of ____________, 2024

 
______________________________________________________. Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk

Members of the public who only want to provide written comments can express their comments by
emailing the Town Clerk at kmiller@springervilleaz.gov to be read or summarized during the call



to the public. All comments must be submitted by 12:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.

Americans with Disabilities Act (A.D.A.): The Town of Springerville intends to comply with A.D.A. If
you are physically challenged or disabled and need special accommodations to participate in this
town meeting, please contact the Town Clerk at (928) 333-2656 ext. 224 forty-eight (48) hours prior
to the meeting to arrange necessary accommodations.

Contact: Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk (kmiller@springervilleaz.gov (928) 333-2656 x 224) | Minutes published on
03/04/2024 at 2:54 PM



TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE 
,,,,_'-,wo·o,v,>•"•' -

,.,_ .. .-.. •. , -------

"GATEWAY TO THE WHITE MOUNTAINS" 

Council Meeting March 20, 2024 

Check Register 

02/14/24 thru 03/12/24 Accounts Payable Expenses 

Pay Period End 02/10/24 & 02/24/24 

ACH Payments 02/14/24 thru 03/12/24 

Total Expensed Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda 

Total Revenue Received 02/14/24 thru 03/12/24 

$184,026.69 

$183,319.93 

$00.00 

$367,346.62 

$587,995.17 

Balances on all cash accounts as of March 12, 2024 

Checking Account 

LGIP Savings 

418 East Main Street 
Springerville, Arizona 85938 

928-333-2656

www .springervilleaz.gov 

$7,734,642.29 

$4,562,932.84 





























































































TO:   Springerville Town Council 
FROM:   Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk  
DATE:    3/20/2024 
SUBJECT: Proclamation Arbor Day

 

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:  

 

I move we proclaim April 26, 2024 Arbor Day in the Town of Springerville.  

 

Or I move we do not approve this item.  

 

Or I move we table this item.  

 

 

 

 

 

 STAFF REPORT:  

 

Please see attached proclamation.  This is a requirement of our Tree City 

recognition.  

 

Please see attached proclamation.  

TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE 

MEMORANDUM  



OFFICIAL PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS   in 1872, the Nebraska Board of Agriculture established a special 
day to be set aside for the planting of trees, and

WHEREAS   this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the 
planting of more than a million trees in Nebraska, and

WHEREAS  Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the 
world, and

WHEREAS   trees can be a solution to combating climate change by reducing 
the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, cutting 
heating and cooling costs, moderating the temperature, cleaning 
the air, producing life-giving oxygen, and providing habitat for 
wildlife, and

WHEREAS   trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our 
homes, fuel for our fires, and countless other wood products, and 

WHEREAS  trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic 
vitality of business areas, and beautify our community, and 

WHEREAS  trees — wherever they are planted — are a source of joy and 
spiritual renewal.

NOW, THEREFORE,   I,  , Mayor of the City of 
  , do hereby proclaim  
   as ARBOR DAY
 In the City of  , and I urge all citizens  
  to celebrate Arbor Day and to support efforts to protect our 

trees and woodlands, and

FURTHER,  I urge all citizens to plant trees to gladden the heart and 
promote the well-being of this and future generations. 

DATED THIS   day of  ,  

 Mayor  


	TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
	TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE
	SUBJECT: Consent Items

	TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
	TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
	TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE
	SUBJECT: Proclamation Arbor Day


	Mayor Name: Shelly Reidhead
	City: Springerville
	Date: April 26, 2024
	City name: Springerville
	Day: 20
	Month: March 
	Year: 2024
	Mayor Name and Signature: Shelly Reidhead


